



Personal Information				
Given Name	Undram	Surname	Chinbat	
Affiliation	WSTEM			
Position	Vice President for Finance and Planning	Nationality	Mongolian	
Field of Expertise	Economics			
Title of Presentation				
Education				
2007-2010	<b>Doctoral degree in Economics</b> , Graduate School of Economics, Nagoya University, Nagoya, Aichi Prefecture, Japan. Studied with a scholarship of the Japanese Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology.			
2006-2007	<b>Research Student</b> , Graduate School of Economics, Nagoya University, Nagoya, Aichi Prefecture, Japan. Studied with the MONBUKAGAKUSHO scholarship. Prepared for entry examination of PhD program and completed an Intensive Japanese Language course conducted by the University's Foreign Language Education Center for International Students.			
2004-2005	<b>Master's degree in Business Administration</b> , International University of America-London Campus, United Kingdom.			
2000-2004	<b>Bachelor's degree in Business Administration</b> , International University of America-London Campus, United Kingdom.			
1998-1999	Completed one year student exchange program at Terry Sanford High School, Fayetteville, NC, USA.			
1989-1998	State secondary school No. 23, Chingiltei District, Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia.			
Professional Experience				
2018-Present	Vice president for Finance and Planning, National University of Mongolia.			
2017-2018	Vice president for Administration and Domestic Affairs, National University of Mongolia.			
2013-2017	Director of the Academic Affairs Department, National University of Mongolia.			
2013-2017	Board Chair of "Baigal-Ekh" High school specialized in natural science studies, National University of Mongolia.			
2012-2013	Professor, Management Faculty, School of Economic Studies, National University of Mongolia.			
2010-2012	Professor and Head of the Management Faculty, School of Economic Studies, National University of Mongolia.			
2008-2010	Chief Executive Officer, Monzol LLC (mining company).			
2005-2006	Marketing Manager, MCS International Co., Ltd (field of energy conservation).			
2005-2005	Officer, Treasury Division, Golomt Bank of Mongolia			
Biography				



Undram Chinbat, D.Econ and Professor, Vice president for Finance and Planning of the National University of Mongolia.

Undram Chinbat has gained her Doctoral degree in Economics from the, Graduate School of Economics, Nagoya University in Japan. The subject of her dissertation is “Project Management and Simulation Analysis of Mining and Iron Enrichment Plant”. She is working for the National University of Mongolia since 2010 in various positions such as a professor and head of the management faculty (2010-2013), director of the Academic Affairs Department (2013-2017), Vice president for Administration and Domestic Affairs (2017-2018), Vice president for Finance and Planning (2018-Present)

Her research interests are competitiveness, strategic management, project management, mining economics and management, simulation and optimization. She has published more than twenty research papers in international and national academic journals and proceedings of international and national conferences. Four of the articles were published in the proceedings with high impact factor Thomson Reuters index on WoS.

She authored many books and official translations, one of them is a translation of “Simulation modeling with SIMIO: Workbook” by Joines, J.A. and Roberts, S.D. into Mongolian language.

Undram Chinbat is one of the top consultants in the area of management, who consulted international and national top companies such as Rio Tinto PLC, Erdenes Mongol LLC, Erdenet Mining Corporation LLC, and the Millennium Challenge Account Mongolia. She is a national consultant of ADB and WB.

Besides her work, she is a member of the Economic Counsel of the Prime Minister, a member of National Management Committee that awards Doctoral degree in Mongolia and a Program Coordinator in Mongolia of the Institute of Microeconomics of Competitiveness, Harvard Business School.

She is a founder of Undram Chinbat Development Foundation, board member of INWES, and WSTEM Mongolia, member of Business Council of Mongolia and Economic club of Ulaanbaatar.

#### Awards and recognitions

- Scholarship of the Japanese Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology in the form of MONBUKAGAKUSHO Scholarship for Doctoral Studies, 2006-2010;
- Best Teacher Award of 2011, School of Economic Studies, National University of Mongolia;
- Medal of 90<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Mongolian Revolution;
- Medal of 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the Ministry of Finance, Mongolia;
- Best Teacher Award of 2012, School of Economic Studies, National University of Mongolia;
- Best Researcher Award of 2013, National University of Mongolia;
- Distinction for Top Professional in the Education Sector, Ministry of Education, Science and Culture, 2014;
- Top young professional medal, Mongolian Youth Federation, 2014;
- Credential by the National University of Mongolia, 2015;
- Distinction for Top Scientist by the Ministry of Education, Science and Culture, 2016;
- Credential by the Ulaanbaatar City Council, 2017